From: Ryan Clark

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 2:58 PM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Cc: Michael Austin <maustin@clinellc.com>

Subject: T-Mobile Site# CTNLO24A- 689 Old Colchester Road Uncasville/Montville, CT 06382- New
Approval Request for Tower Share

Good Afternoon,

Please find an application on behalf of T-Mobile Northeast, LLC for a new tower share located at the
above referenced address.

Please let me know if you have any questions,

Ryan Clark | Site Acquisition Consultant
, \ 750 W Center St, Suite 301 | West Bridgewater, MA 02379

@ Mobile: 203.300.7310
V rclark@clinellc.com | www.centerlinecommunications.com
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UPS Freight Less-than-Truckload (“LTL") transportation services are offered by TFI International Inc., its
affiliates or divisions (including without limitation TForce Freight), which are not affiliated with United Parcel
Service, Inc. or any of its affiliates, subsidiaries or related entities (“"UPS"). UPS assumes no liability in connection
with UPS Freight LTL transportation services or any other services offered or provided by TFI International Inc.
or its affiliates, divisions, subsidiaries or related entities.
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